Wiltshire Council

~——-~_ Where everybody matters

AGENDA

Meeting: Pewsey Area Board

Place: Coronation Hall, East Grafton
Date: Monday 11 September 2017
Time: 7.00 pm

Including the Parishes of Bremhill, Calne, Calne Without, Cherhill, Compton Bassett,
Heddington and Hilmarton.

The Area Board welcomes and invites contributions from members of the public.
The chairman will try to ensure that everyone who wishes to speak will have the
opportunity to do so.

If you have any requirements that would make your attendance at the meeting easier,
please contact your Democratic Services Officer.

Refreshments and networking opportunity from 6:30pm .

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Kieran Elliott (Senior Democratic Services
Officer), direct line 01225 718504 or email kieran.elliott@wiltshire.gov.uk

All the papers connected with this meeting are available on the Council’s website at
www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114 / 713115.

Wiltshire Councillors
Clir Stuart Wheeler, Burbage and The Bedwyns

Clir Paul Oatway QPM, Pewsey Vale
Clir Jerry Kunkler, Pewsey

Page 1


http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/

Items to be considered

Time

10

Welcome and Introductions

Apologies for Absence

Minutes

To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on Monday 3 July 2017.
Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations
granted by the Standards Committee.

Chairman's Announcements (Pages 5 - 26)

The Chairman will make the following announcements:
a) Community Resilience — Emergency Planning
b) Interactive Public Meetings — The Challenges Ahead
c) Draft Housing Site Allocations Consultation
d) Update on “The Big Pledge”- Final Results

Consultation on new Waste Management Strategy

Part of the Council's consultation on a new Waste Management
Strategy to shape how the council collects and manages household
waste and recycling.

Community Grant Review

Shalbourne Recreation Society Pavilion
Update on The Vale HWBC (Clir Paul Oatway)

The Pewsey Vale becoming a Heritage Action Zone (HAZ)-
Pewsey Community Area Partnership (PCAP)

A short presentation in which PCAP will explain what a HAZ is and
ask for support from the Area Board in leading the programme to
become one.

Partner Updates (Pages 27 - 30)

To receive any updates from partner organisations:
e Healthwatch Wiltshire
e NHS Wiltshire Clinical Commissioning Group
e Older People’s Champion and Partnership for Older People
(POPP)
e Pewsey Community Area Partnership
e Wiltshire Police
e Dorset and Wiltshire Fire and Rescue

Page 2

5 mins

15 mins

15 mins

10 mins

5 mins

10 mins

15 mins



11

12

13

14

15

Pewsey Dementia Action Alliance
Others

Update on the LYN and Youth Grants_(Pages 31 - 32)

Community Grants (Pages 33 - 38)

To consider the applications for funding listed below:

Wootton Rivers Village Hall — Upgrade in electricity supply to
3 phase: £890.57

North Newnton Parish Council - Bottlesford phone box
conversion to Visitor information kiosk: £665.80

Easton Royal Village Hall — Purchase of additional gazebos
to provide shelter from sun or rain at village events: £540
Pewsey Vale Tourism Partnership — for Tourist Visitor
Information Kiosks in telephone boxes in various parishes:
£4,000

Spotlight on Parishes

Urgent items

Any other items of business which the Chairman agrees to consider
as a matter of urgency.

Future Meeting Dates and Close

The next meeting of the Pewsey Area Board is scheduled for
Monday 6 November 2018, 7pm at Bouverie Hall, Pewsey.

Page 3

10 mins

15 mins

10 mins

5 mins



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

Chairman’s Announcements

Subject: Community Resilience- Emergency Plans

ggﬁggt Sarah Kelly (Emergency Plan Resilience and Response Officer)
Details: Sarah.Kelly@wiltshire.gov.uk

Planning for emergencies is an important job for the organisations who respond to
incidents, but it is also important for local communities to think about how you may be
able to assist the emergency services and other responders.

The main way of doing this is to create a community emergency plan. This can be as
simple as a contact list for key people within the community, or a more
comprehensive plan which covers the emergencies which are most likely to occur in
your area (rather than just the absolute worst-case scenarios), and how your
community would respond to them. Your local knowledge is also very important to
the organisations who will be responding to the situation. Information such as where
floods most often, what roads could be made inaccessible by snow, how badly a
power cut would affect your community and where the nearest places of safety are
(vilage/community hall etc) can greatly help the emergency services, council and
other groups. Having this recorded beforehand could potentially save a lot of time if
the information is needed in response.

Keeping your plans flexible is also important; they should be able to be picked up for
almost anything, even if you only use the contact details and information on the
nearest community centre for most events.

Getting started with these plans can be difficult, and knowing what to include even
harder. If you are stuck with where to begin, there is a template available to get you
started with writing an emergency plan for your area. Please contact Sarah Kelly,
Emergency Planning Officer, Wiltshire Council, if you would like a template, or advice
about writing your plan. There is also a Community Risk Register Available on the
Wiltshire & Swindon Local Resilience Forum (LRF) website
(http://wiltshireandswindonprepared.org.uk/community-risk-register/ ). This details the
different risks to the Wiltshire and Swindon area, and how likely they are to happen.
This document should be adapted to your area if you wish to use its information, as
not all risks are relevant to each part of Wiltshire.

It is recommended that to keep your plan in its best condition, it should be exercised
with everyone who has a role in it once a year, and contact details should be updated
at least once a year, or when there has been a change. There is an exercise
template available if you would like to exercise your plan, it is available as a
PowerPoint presentation or a Word document, again please contact Sarah Kelly if
you would like to discuss the exercise or be sent a template.

Page 5


mailto:Sarah.Kelly@wiltshire.gov.uk
http://wiltshireandswindonprepared.org.uk/community-risk-register/

This page is intentionally left blank



Chairman’s Announcements

Subject: Voice Your Views at Interactive Public Meeting

Officer
Contact events@wiltshire.qgov.uk
Details:

Invitation to voice your views at interactive public meetings

You are invited to attend one of a series of meetings that Wiltshire Council is hosting
to discuss the challenges that the council is facing and the impact that these could
have.

The council currently spends around £900m each year on more than 300 services
and has recently agreed a plan to deliver an ambitious programme of work over the
next 10 years.

The council’s vision is to create strong communities, prioritising growing the
economy, protecting those who are most vulnerable, and working with partners in an
innovative and effective way.

Changing demographics and the continuing reduction in funding from central
government mean we have to continue to find substantial savings and work even
more closely with local communities to encourage and support them to do more for
themselves.

The council’s cabinet members will be attending the meetings to discuss the
challenges and to invite and listen to your views and suggestions on how these can
be best managed.

Details of the informative and interactive meetings are set out below.

We look forward to seeing you and hope that you will be able to join us. It would be

extremely helpful if you could confirm your attendance by emailing
events@wiltshire.gov.uk

5 September Salisbury City Hall 5.30pm Ref-reshments
available
14 September Chippenham Monkton Park Refreshments
5.30pm .
available
25 September Trowbridge County Hall 5.30pm Ref.reshments
available
26 September Devizes Corn Refreshments
5.30pm .
Exchange available

Page 7


mailto:events@wiltshire.gov.uk
mailto:events@wiltshire.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Draft Wiltshire Housing Site Allocations Plan

Formal Pre-Submission
Consultation on the Draft Plan

Friday 14 July — Friday 22 September 2017

e

Wiltshire Council

~——= Where everybody matters




Introduction

The draft Wiltshire Housing Site Allocations Plan proposes new sites for housing to ensure we can plan
effectively to meet Wiltshire’s housing needs in the most sustainable way.

Where necessary, it also reviews settlement boundaries for the principal settlements of Trowbridge and
Salisbury, market towns, local service centres and large villages in Wiltshire, as identified in the Wiltshire
Core Strategy.

The Wiltshire Core Strategy, which was adopted after wide consultation in January 2015, requires at
least 42,000 new homes to be delivered in the period 2006 to 2026. It plans for housing to come
forward through a number of sources including: strategic site allocations in the Wiltshire Core Strategy;
neighbourhood plans; planning applications; and site allocations plans, including this Plan.

A separate plan has already been prepared for the principal settlement of Chippenham, the Chippenham
Site Allocations Plan (adopted May 2017), which can be found on the council’s website at:

http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/csap-adopt-adopted-may-2017..pdf
We now want to hear your views on the draft Wiltshire Housing Site Allocations Plan.

This formal consultation on the draft Plan will start 9am Friday 14 July and close at 5pm on
Friday 22 September 2017.

Page 10



The consultation documents, including the draft Plan and
supporting evidence can be found on the council’s website

Wiltshir,
Developmt,0
FrameWPOnr'lin

cal
t

(http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/wiltshsgsiteallocationsplan.
htm).

The supporting documents include:

Draft Sustainability Appraisal Report
¢ Draft Habitat Regulations Assessment
e Consultation reports

¢ Topic papers setting out the site selection process
methodology and the settlement boundary review
methodology; housing land supply; developing
plan proposals; viability appraisal as well as

community area topic papers.

Alternatively, all the consultation documents can
be found at the following locations during normal
opening hours:

¢ The council’s main offices at Monkton Park (Chippenham),
Bourne Hill (Salisbury), County Hall (Trowbridge)

e All Wiltshire Council libraries.




Why are we proposing
new housing sites?

The Wiltshire Core Strategy requires this Plan, together with the Chippenham Site Allocations Plan, to
allocate sites to make sure there is sufficient housing land supply throughout the remaining years of the

plan period to 2026.

New housing sites are proposed at some settlements to support the delivery of the Wiltshire Core
Strategy housing requirement of at least 42,000 new homes (2006 to 2026). They will also ensure
that a five year housing land supply can be maintained within the Housing Market Areas in Wiltshire to

2026, in line with government planning policy.

The Wiltshire Core Strategy splits the housing requirements into three separate Housing Market Areas.
These are East Wiltshire, North and West Wiltshire, and South Wiltshire. They are shown on the map

opposite and Table 1 shows the housing requirements.

Significant housing development has already taken place since 2006 and there are also significant
commitments for new homes including allocations within the Wiltshire Core Strategy and Chippenham
Housing Site Allocations Plan. However, further housing sites are necessary and minimum numbers to be

allocated have been identified for each Housing Market Area. These figures are shown in the table below.

Table 1: Housing requirements by Housing Market Area (HMA)

O 0 O PIEetio Developable O D€
Requireme 006-20 0 e allocated
0 026
East Wiltshire HMA | 5,940 3,497 2,273 170
North and West
Wiltshire HMA 24,740 12,603 11,566 571
South Wiltshire HMA | 10,420 5,067 4,759 594

Page 12



Wiltshire Housing

Market Areas

Legend
Housing Market Areas

-

CA Community Area

Malmesbury

CA |

< Royal Woottons
Bassett & Cricklade
e [ CA

Chippéhham
CA

| Marlborough
CA

A
Corsham
GR: gl S
: Me'ﬁ<sham : 4 i Pewsey.
5L , Dewzes ¥ ca

Tidworth
CA

Warmlnster

o A.Jlm ity
A &‘Almlm

© Crown copyrightPnsigatapase rights 2017 Ordnance Survey 100049050
~J




bt . T T

How have we identified sites
for allocation?

To guide how each Housing Market Area requirement should be achieved and thereby ensure a
sustainable distribution of growth across Wiltshire, the Wiltshire Core Strategy sets out indicative
(approximate) housing requirements at the community area level. These requirements are broken down
to provide figures for principal settlements, market towns and their surrounding community areas. In
South Wiltshire, requirements are also broken down by local service centres.

The proposed allocations therefore focus on those settlements and areas where there is a shortfall in
housing and where there is the need to introduce new sites through the draft Plan to maintain a rolling
five year land supply position across the remainder of the plan period.

The proposed sites have been identified using a selection process that is summarised in the diagram

over the page. The full methodology is set out in Topic Paper 2: Site Selection Process Methodology

and the results of the process are set out in the community area topic papers. Where housing sites are
proposed to be delivered through neighbourhood plans which have either been ‘made’ or are sufficiently

advanced, these plans are taken into consideration in determining whether new sites should be allocated.

Page 14



What is the process for selecting sites at settlements?

1 Areas of Search

Site selection focuses on community areas where housing land supply needs to be supplemented in order to
meet Wiltshire Core Strategy indicative levels of housing development for 2006 - 2026

A4

2a Strategic Assessment of Site Constraints

Land promoted for development is recorded in the SHLAA sites are rejected from further consideration or
Strategic Housing Land Availability Assessment (SHLAA their capacity reduced where affected by obstacles to
sites). These represent the pool of possibilities for Plan development such as heritage and wildlife designations

proposals. and flood plain, or because the site is already a
commitment for development or located in the built up
area.

\ 4
2b Strategic Assessment - Rural Settlements

SHLAA sites at some Large Villages are removed from further consideration because previous and committed
development already meets those villages local needs, they are in AONBs and alternatives are available or a
Neighbourhood Plan for the settlement has already reached an advanced stage.

A4

3 Sustainability Appraisal of Site Options

Remaining SHLAA sites are assessed against 12 sustainability objectives. Sites with major adverse effects are
rejected. Other sites are divided into ‘more’ or ‘less’ sustainable site options.

v

4a Selection of Preferred Sites

The suitability of site options, prioritising the more sustainable ones, is assessed in greater detail to develop them
into possible plan allocations. They are checked to be sure they fit with Wiltshire Core Strategy strategy and
preferred sites are selected.

A4

4b Developing Plan Proposals

The total contribution of all the preferred sites to each Housing Market Area is assessed in terms of overall
land supply and whether Plan objectives are met. The selection of preferred sites is amended if necessary and
confirmed as Plan proposal.

A4

5 Viability Assessment

Plan proposals are checked to ensure that there is at least a reasonable prospect of them being implemented

v

6 Sustainability Appraisal of Draft Plan and Habitats Regulations Assessment

A draft Plan is prepared containing the Plan proposals | The Plan is ‘screened’ under the Habitats Regulations
and their likely significant effects are assessed in as to whether the draft Plan will result in significant
combination against the 12 sustainability objectives. adverse effects upon designated sites. As a
consequence, an appropriate assessment is carried out
and mitigation measures proposed.

v
7 Draft Plan

The draft Plan is amended to include recommendations from sustainability appraisal and Habitat Regulations
Assessment.

Page 15




Where have we identified new
allocations?

The draft Plan proposes the following site allocations for housing development in each Housing Market
Area (HMA).

East Wiltshire HMA

Community Area | Plan Reference | Site Name No of dwellings
Tidworth | H1.1 | Empress Way, Ludgershall | 270

. H1.3 Southcliffe, Market Lavington 15
Devizes

North and West Wiltshire HMA

Community Area | Plan Reference | Site Name No of dwellings
| H2.1 | Elm Grove Farm, Trowbridge | 200 |
H2.2 Land off the A363 at White Horse 150

Business Park, Trowbridge

Church Lane, Trowbridge
Southwick Court, Trowbridge
Community Area | Plan Reference | Site Name No of dwellings
East of the Dene, Warminster
Warminst
arminster H2.9 Boreham Road
H2.11 The Street, Hullavington
Chippenham )

Malmesbury H2.13 Ridgeway Farm, Crudwell

Westbury

Trowbridge




South Wiltshire HMA

Community Area

Plan Reference | Site Name No of dwellings

Netherhampton Road, Salisbury
Salisbury

North of Netherhampton Road

H3.5 Clover Lane, Durrington
Amesbury

Maps of the proposed sites can be found in Chapter 5 of the draft Plan. An example is shown below
which relates to land at Empress Way, Ludgershall. The maps show the extent of the proposed allocation
in red (as well as housing, allocations may include areas for landscaping and open space) and the
proposed settlement boundary in black.

Development of the proposed allocations will be guided by policies in the Wiltshire Core Strategy
including those relating to high quality design, landscape, transport and affordable housing. Some
proposals involve other uses alongside housing (e.g. primary school provision). These proposals (Plan
Reference H1.1, H2.1, H2.7, H2.10 and H3.1 - see the table above) have a detailed policy in the draft

Plan reflecting more extensive site specific requirements.

Map showing land at Empress Way, Ludgershall

s
1= N c
faretinn 3
Iy
MERES = &
(i}
[
=
=
)
1:6000,
Proposed housing Proposed Setlemsnt Planning permission = .
allocation Boundary £/20 1302340 UT @ Crown copyright and database rights 2017 Ordnance Survey 100045050

Page 17



Why review settlement
boundaries?

The Wiltshire Core Strategy uses settlement boundaries as a policy tool for managing how development
takes place. In simple terms, a ‘settlement boundary’ is the dividing line, or boundary between areas

of built/urban development (the settlement) and non-urban or rural development - the countryside. In
general, development within the boundary is, in principle acceptable, whereas development outside the
boundary with limited exceptions, is not acceptable.

The principal settlements, market towns, local service centres and large villages identified in the Wiltshire
Core Strategy all have settlement boundaries, which were originally defined in the former district council
local plans.

Where necessary, the settlement boundaries have been reviewed to ensure that: there is a clear definition
as to the extent of the built up area of a settlement; they are up to date; and adequately reflect changes
on the ground since they were first established.

The review has used a consistent methodology for the county to replace the slightly different methods
used by the former district councils. A summary of the methodology is set out in Table 2 below.

The exception to this is where a settlement boundary has already been reviewed through a ‘made’
neighbourhood plan or is being reviewed through a sufficiently advanced neighbourhood plan. This

is because the Wiltshire Core Strategy also supports the review of settlement boundaries through
neighbourhood plans.

Page 18



The full methodology is set out in Topic Paper 1: Settlement Boundary Review Methodology and the
community area topic papers explain the changes to the boundaries.

Maps showing both the previous and amended settlement boundaries can be found in Appendix 1 of the
draft Plan. An example is shown below for Bratton which shows the existing settlement boundary in blue
and the proposed boundary in red.

Map showing proposed settlement boundary changes at Bratton

Bratton .,; L, " ](‘ara\.an I '\_.\ \:-‘_._\".-,_sridgﬁ
Proposals for Rewsed Settlement Boundaries \ O
’ B3 F{‘ Bonnie = \ =
= jl Farm \-:“‘i \ X ~
\R \ . — ‘.\
% | 7 \
= - ’ \,\‘.
. | L
L
[ R\* ‘ f“
) | ‘“"\ )
,-’”- - - - /
— — > /i
,":” “— >, p
. —— g i
\ T o i _
Recreation  \ | ,,_,_-1[ - -

Ground

\\ \
“\ \Yew Tree
\ "\ Farm,

Luccombse
Terrace

_—~"Combe §
— - Farm \-

4,"" ‘ Gy
) 4 v Kied System
,--"' afh N ’ 3 —_—
= TS~ 16000

\ £ ™~

I:I SettlementBoundaryReview_PreSubmission N\ 47 B
o ol g

- \ ~
D Existing settlement boundary — \
© Crown copynght and database rights 2017 Ordnance Sunrey 100049050
- Panea 10

T Mu\l [= = 4



Table 2: Settlement boundary review methodology

The settlement boundary review methodology

The settlement boundaries define the built form of the settlement by, where practicable, following

but not including clearly defined physical features, such as walls, fences, hedgerows, roads and water

courses.

Areas which have been excluded

are:

e Employment development, farm buildings and farmyards, at the

edge of large villages.

¢ [solated development that is physically detached from the
settlement (including farm buildings or agricultural buildings and
renewable energy installations).

* The extended curtilage of a property that relates more closely to
the open countryside (e.g. a field or paddock) or has the capacity
to substantially extend the built form of the settlement in terms
of scale and location.

* Recreational or amenity space at the edge of the settlement that

relates more closely to the open countryside.

* All types of unimplemented planning permission
(at 1 April 2016).

e Site allocations.

1 As defined in Core Policy 1 Settlement Strategy in the adopted Wiltshire Core Strategy (January 2015)

Page 20




How to respond

This formal consultation is an opportunity to submit your comments on the draft Plan and supporting
documents.

To support the consultation, the council has prepared a simple guidance document setting out how to
make comments. The document together with the representation form can be found at:

http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/wiltshsgsiteallocationsplan.htm

The representation form asks whether you consider the draft Plan to be ‘sound’ on four key points.
These key points are taken from the National Planning Policy Framework and should be considered in

responding to the consultation:

e Positively prepared - the plan should be prepared on a strategy which seeks to meet objectively
assessed development and infrastructure requirements, including unmet requirements from
neighbouring authorities where it is reasonable to do so and consistent with achieving sustainable
development.

e Justified - the plan should be an appropriate strategy, when compared against the reasonable
alternatives, based on proportionate evidence.

e Effective - the plan should be deliverable over its period and based on effective joint working on

cross-boundary strategic priorities.

e Consistent with national policy - the plan should enable the delivery of sustainable development in
accordance with the policies in the Framework.

Please note that copies of all comments (including your personal details) will be made available for

the public to view, and therefore cannot be treated as confidential. Anonymous comments cannot be
accepted. In addition, representations received beyond the closure of the consultation period may not
be considered.

This formal consultation on the draft Plan will close at 5pm on Friday 22 September 2017.

Page 21



Next steps

\
* Evidence gathering The council is hosting public
* Assessments exhibitions during the 10
¢ Informal consultation .
week formal consultation on
e Up to spring 2017
the draft Plan as follows:
2
N Monday 17 July
e Finalise Plan Neel Hall
e Formal consultation on draft plan (Neeld Community and Art
Formal (10 weeks) Centre), Chippenham
- e Summer 2017
consultation 12pm - 7pm
J
N Wednesday 19 July
. ) ) . Guildhall, Salisbury
e Cabinet and council consider consultation
* Finalise plan and submission documents 12pm - 7pm
rcch ¢ Hearing sessions
Sme.ISSIC.)n/ . . Monday 24 july
Examination Rt AL :
) Devizes Town Hall
12pm - 7pm
N\
* Receipt of Inspector’s Report Wednesday 26 July
* Adoption County Hall Trowbridge

e Commence 6 week legal challenge period
* Winter 2018

Adoption 12pm - 7pm

J

Page 22



Draft Plan Timetable

Once the consultation closes, all comments received will be analysed and reported to Cabinet and Full
Council for consideration before the draft Plan is submitted to the Secretary of State for the purpose of
commencing the examination process. An independent Inspector will be appointed whose role it will
be to assess whether the draft Plan has been prepared in accordance with the Duty to Co-operate, legal
and procedural requirements, and whether it is sound.

T
: 4
ST

o e
g

Page 23



This document was published by the Spatial Planning team, Economic Development and Planning,
Wiltshire Council.

For further information please visit the following website:

http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/wiltshsgsiteallocationsplan

“

Wiltshire Council

~—————=o_ Where everybody matters




Formal Consultation on the Pre-Submission
Wiltshire Housing Site Allocations Plan

Friday 14 July to Friday 22 September 2017

The Draft Plan will identify, where necessary, new allocations for housing at
settlements and review settlement boundaries.
The draft Plan can be viewed from Friday 14 July at the council’s main offices at
Monkton Park (Chippenham), Bourne Hill (Salisbury) and County Hall (Trowbridge) and in

all Wiltshire Council libraries during normal opening hours or can be available to view on
the council’s website at http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/wiltshsgsiteallocationsplan

There will be four public exhibitions where you can find out more about the consultation.
These will be held between 12pm and 7pm at:

17 July: The Neeld Hall (Neeld Community and Art Centre) in Chippenham
19 July: Guildhall, Salisbury
24 July: Devizes Town Hall
26 July: County Hall Trowbridge

Please return comments to Wiltshire Council, by 5pm on Friday 22 September 2017
via the following ways:

Online: http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/wiltshsgsiteallocationsplan
By post to: Spatial Planning, Economic Development and Planning, Wiltshire Council, County Hall,
Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 8]N.
By e-mail to: spatialplanningpolicy@wiltshire.gov.uk

Wiltshire Council

~———-~_ Where everybody matters




This page is intentionally left blank



0

Agenda lte
healthwatch )

Sy AreaBoard Update
Wiltshire
local health and care shaped by you Allgllst 2017

Roadshow aims to put Wiltshire people in the driving seat on health
and careissues

Staff and volunteers from the county’s independent health and care champion will be taking to
the roads of Wiltshire in September to find out what people think about their local health and care
services. =

Healthwatch Wiltshire aims to speak to at least 1000
people from all corners of the county as part of its
‘Campervan and Comments Tour.’

The roadshow will travel almost 400 miles zig-zagging
around Wiltshire in a classic 1969 VW campervan and
park up at key locations around the county to gather the
views of people of all ages.

Lucie Woodruff, Healthwatch Wiltshire Manager,
explained: “We want to reach at least 1000 people from all ' Sl
over Wiltshire in just two weeks. We thought it would be a great idea to hire a campervan and visit
places where people might not have heard of Healthwatch before.

“Therole of alocal Healthwatch is to make sure the health and care system in the area meets the
needs of the people who useit. Feedback is gathered from patients and their families on services
such as GP surgeries, care homes, hospitals, mental health and social care. These findings are then
taken to the organisations which plan, pay for and deliver health and care services.

“Wiltshire is such a huge county and we thought a roadshow would be a great way to reach more
people and give them the opportunity to have their voice heard. Plus, everyone who we speak to
will get free refreshments and a cupcake too!”

Planned tour dates
Monday 18 September to Friday 29 September.

For venues, see list overleaf

Getsocial!

People can tweet or share on Facebook or Instagram
#hwwiltsontour at one of the campervan locations to enter a
competition to win a hamper of cupcakes.

For the most up to date details on the roadshow visit our
dedicated website page: healthwatchwiltshire.couk/
Contactus: healthwatch-wiltshire-annual-event

Tel 01225 434218

info@healthwatchwiltshire.co.uk
healthwatchwiltshire.co.uk

Healthwatch Wiltshire is a local independent organisation which exists to speak up for people on health and care. If you
have used a service recently then we would like to hear from you. We use what people tell us when we meet with the
commissioners and providers of services to make sure ﬁ?agel @l@ account of your views and experiences.




Planned tour dates:

Malmesbury Town Hall, Malmesbury Mon 18 Sept am
Tesco Express and Leisure Centre, Purton and Mon 18 Sept pm
Cricklade

Salisbury Charter Market, Salisbury Tues 19 Sept all day
Bouverie Hall Tuesday Market, Pewsey Tues19 Septam

Royal Wootton Bassett Library, Royal Wootton Wed 20 Sept am
Bassett

Market and Jubilee Centre, Marlborough Wed 20 Sept all day
Market and Devizes School, Devizes Thurs 21 Sept all day
Tesco, Amesbury Thurs 21 Sept pm
Chippenham College, Chippenham Fri22Septam
Beversbrook Medical Centre, Calne Fri22 Sept pm
Chippenham Farmers’ Market, Chippenham Sat 23 Sept all day
Rosemary Goddard Centre, Mere Mon 25 Sept am

Giffords Surgery and Young Melksham, Melksham | Mon 25 Sept pm

Springfield Community Hub and Market, Corsham | Tues 26 Sept am

Bradford on Avon Medical Centre, Bradford on Tues 26 Sept pm
Avon

The Shires and Trowbridge Men’s Shed, Wed 27 Sept am
Trowbridge

Health & Wellbeing Fair, Nadder Centre, Wed 27 Sept pm
Tisbury

Wilton Market, Wilton Thurs 28 Sept am
Tesco, Tidworth Thurs 28 Sept pm
Warminster Market, Warminster Fri29 Sept am
Leigh Park Community Centre, Westbury Fri29 Sept pm

For the most up to date details on the roadshow visit our dedicated website page:
healthwatchwiltshire.co.uk/healthwatch-wiltshire-annual-event

Healthwatch Wiltshire is part of Evolving Communities CIC, a community interest company limited by guarantee and registered in
England and Wales with company number 08464602.
Theregistered office is at Unit 5, Hampton Park West, Melkﬁaagﬂlgg-l.



NHS

Wiltshire
Clinical Commissioning Group
August 2017

Overview

NHS Wiltshire Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG) is responsible for commissioning a broad range of
healthcare for the population of Wiltshire. We are led by experience local GPs drawn from across the
county, who provide clear clinical leadership to the big decisions affecting the future of healthcare
provision in Wiltshire, carefully tailored to meet the differing needs of people locally.

Our vision is to ensure the provision of a health service which is high quality, effective, clinically-led
and local. We are committed to delivering healthcare that meets the needs of Wiltshire people, to
consult and engage with our population to enable them to be involved in decisions made about health
services and to deliver those services to people in their own homes or as close to home as possible.

The right healthcare, for you, with you, near you

Patients in Bath and North East Somerset, Swindon and Wiltshire Sustainability and
Transformation Partnership (STP) area are set to benefit from expansion of diabetes prevention
programme as NHS England drives forward changes to support people to live healthier lives.

The head of NHS England, Simon Stevens, has announced 13 new areas, including Bath and North
East Somerset, Swindon and Wiltshire partnership, are now live and ready to offer a leading NHS
prevention programme to patients identified at risk of developing Type 2 diabetes.

Wave 2 of the Healthier You: NHS Diabetes Prevention Programme is part of a wider package of
measures to support people at risk of type 2 diabetes to get healthier, keep well and reduce their risk
of developing the disease.

Local people from the Bath and North East Somerset, Swindon and Wiltshire (BSW) area who are
referred on to the programme will get tailored, personalised help to reduce their risk of developing the
disease. Their support will include education on healthy eating and lifestyle choices, reducing weight
through bespoke physical exercise programmes and portion control, which together have been proven
to reduce the risk of developing the disease.

The programme, which is run collaboratively by NHS England, Public Health England and Diabetes
UK, was officially launched last year, with the first wave made up of 27 areas and covering 26 million
people — almost half of the country. The latest national figures reveal the programme is making good
progress, with just under 50,000 people referred in Wave 1 and more than 18,000 on the programme
in at the end of April. This exceeds the original target set in the NHS Mandate of 10,000 referrals
during 2017/18.

Wave 2 areas will cover another 25% of the population, with an estimated 130,000 referrals and up to
50,000 additional places made available thanks to the expansion.

The ambition is for the programme to eventually cover the whole of the country and these figures could
rise to as many as 200,000 referrals and more than 80,000 people on programmes by 2018/19.

Early evidence is positive and suggests that just under half of those taking up the programme are men
— a much higher proportion that traditional weight loss programmes, while roughly a quarter of people
are from black and ethnic minority communities.

Page 29

The Right Healthcare, for you, with you, near you


https://www.england.nhs.uk/ourwork/qual-clin-lead/diabetes-prevention/

Don’t let finding the right healthcare advice cloud your summer

NHS|

Wiltshire

Clinical Commissioning Group

NHS 111 ©

¢ A free non-emergency phone service
¢ Available 24 hours a day, 365 days a year
¢ Trained call handlers to help you

H % @® NHS Choices

* UK’s biggest website: www.nhs.uk
* Wiltshire advice available at: www.yourcareyoursupportwiltshire.org.uk

¥ Medical help and advice that is not an emergency
¥ Advice about which NHS service to use
¥ Information and support about what to do next

¥ GP : . .
Walk-in centre #
| % GP out of hours |}

problems and also run clinics and carry out simple surgical operations

Most GP surgery services are available 8am - 6.30pm

The GP out of hours service is available 6.30pm - 8am and all day at weekends
and bank holidays. Call your GP surgery to access this service

v Insect bites that cause a serious allergic reaction
v Tick bites that cause a circular rash spreading from the bite site
¥ New moles appearing or existing moles changing shape, size or colour
¥ Conditions that can't be treated with over the counter medication
or advice from a Pharmacist

¢ Treats non life-threatening minor illness and injuries

* Run by experienced clinicians who will see you on a first come,
first served basis. You don't need to book an appointment

¢ The local service is Salisbury Walk-in Health Centre,
Avon Approach, SP1 3SL. The centre is open:
Mon - Fri: 6.30pm - 10pm, Sat - Sun and bank holidays: 8am - 8pm

Medicine experts who can provide advice on common ailments
See your pharmacist at the first sign of illness before it gets more serious

..

Pharmacy

¥ Sunburn ¥ Coughs and colds
v Hayfever v Sore throat

¥ Insect bites ¥ Skin rashes

v Aches and pains

Minor injuries unit <

F & i @

* Treats non life-threatening minor injuries

* Run by experienced nurses who will see you on a first come,
first served basis. You don’t need to book an appointment

¢ The local MIUs are in the community hospitals at:
e Chippenham, Rowden Hill, SN15 2AJ \s |
* Trowbridge, Adcroft Street, BA14 8PH A\ ,"!', 4.

* Provides emergency care for people who have a life-threatening
illness or injury
¢ Available 24 hours a day, 365 days a year

Only use an A&E service in very serious or life-threatening situations A AL Ty 'f

Both services are open 7am - 11pm

Follow us at: ¥ @NHSWiltshireCCG

#RightPlaceRightTime
f www.facebook.com/NHSWiltshireCCG

Wiltshire Clinical Commissioning Group is helping people to make the right decision about where to go
for healthcare treatment over the summer months in Wiltshire, with the help of an easy to use
healthcare clock — a signposting tool to help people choose the right healthcare service for their illness

or injury. Page 30

The Right Healthcare, for you, with you, near you



Wiltshire Council

~———-_ Where everybody matters

Report to Pewsey Area Board
Date of meeting 11" September 2017
Title of report Youth Grant Funding

Purpose of the Report:
To consider the applications for funding listed below. Also to note items listed under point five
of this report.

A Local Youth Network Management Meeting was held on Tuesday 29" August 2017 where 1
grant applications was submitted for recommendation to the Area Board for a final decision.

Applicant Amount requested LYN Management Group

recommendation
Great Bedwyn Youth Group | £2470.00 To award the full amount

1. Background
The recommendation from the LYN Management Group has been made in accordance with the
following guidelines:

e Leaders guidance for Community Area Boards on Positive Activities for Young People
¢ Positive Activities for Young People local Youth Network Terms of Reference
¢ Positive Activities Toolkit for Community Area Boards

Young people have considered this application and identified it as a priority for Area Board
funding.

2. Main Considerations

2.1. Councilors will need to be satisfied that Youth Grant Funding awarded in the 2017/18 year are
made to projects that can realistically proceed within a year of it being awarded.

2.2.  Councilors will need to decide and be assured that young people and the community will benefit
from the funding being awarded and the project/positive activity proceeding. The application
should meet the identified needs, priorities and outcomes for young people in the areas, as
identified in the LYN Needs Assessment and Strategic Plan.

2.3.  Councilors will need to ensure measures have been taken in relation to safeguarding children and
young people.

2.4.  Councilors will need to ensure that young people have been central to each stage of this Youth
Grant Funding application.

3. Environmental & Community Implications
Youth Grant Funding will contribute to the continuance and/or improvement of cultural, social and
community activity and wellbeing in the community area, the extent of which will be dependent
upon the individual project.

LYN Grant Recommendations Repot Version 1.0 Pag e 3 1 30" April 2015



10.

Financial Implications

Financial provision had been made to cover this expenditure

4.1. For 2017/18 Pewsey Area Board was allocated £8926.00

4.2. The Pewsey Area Board Youth Funding balance for 2017/18 is £7374.00

4.3. All decisions must fall within the Youth Funding allocated to Pewsey Area Board.

If funding is awarded in line with the LYN recommendations outlined in this report Pewsey Area Board
will have a Youth Funding balance of £4904.00

5.

6.

LYN report

A Local Youth Network Management Meeting took place on 29" August 2017 where 1 grant
application was submitted by Great Bedwyn Youth Group.

Legal Implications
There are no specific legal implications related to this report.

Human Resources Implications
There are no specific human resources implications related to this report.

Equality and Inclusion Implications

Ensuring that Community Area Boards and LYNSs fully consider the equality impacts of their
decisions in designing local positive activities for young people is essential to meeting the
Council’s Public Sector Equality Duty.

Safeguarding Implications

The Area Board has ensured that the necessary policies and procedures are in place to safeguard
children and young people. The Locality Youth Facilitator has assessed this application agreed it
meets safeguarding requirements.

Applications for consideration

Application ID Applicant Project Proposal Requested
481 Great Bedwyn Youth | Great Bedwyn Youth | £2470.00
Group Group Activity

A voluntary run youth club in rural Wiltshire to run a series of projects.

Recommendation of the Local Youth Network Management Group
To award the full £2470.00 to the applicant towards a series of projects
Conditions apply

To promote organised activities widely within the Pewsey Community Area with the

support of the LYF

No unpublished documents have been relied upon in the preparation of this report

Report Author Name, Jan Bowra Locality Youth Facilitator
Email: janette.bowra@wiltshire.gov.uk

LYN Grant Recommendations Repot Version 1.0 Pag e 32 30" April 2015



Wiitshire Council

~——=—">_ Where everybody matters

Report to Pewsey Area Board
Date of Meeting 11/09/2017
Title of Report Community Area Grant funding

Purpose of the report:
To consider the applications for funding listed below

Applicant Amount requested
Applicant: Wootton Rivers Village Hall
Project Title: Upgrade in electricity supply to 3 Phase

£890.57
View full application
Applicant: North Newnton Parish Council
Project Title: Bottlesford phone box conversion to Visitor
information kiosk £665.80
View full application
Applicant: Easton Royal Village Hall
Project Title: Easton Royal Vilage Hall additional Gazebos

£540.00
View full application
Applicant: Pewsey Vale Tourism Partnership
Project Title: Installation of Tourist Information at Cossors Shop -
Maps and signage £970.00
View full application

1. Background

Area Boards have authority to approve Area Grants under powers delegated to them.
Under the Scheme of Delegation Area Boards must adhere to the Area Board Grants

Guidance

The funding criteria and application forms are available on the council’'s website.

2. Main Considerations

2.1. Councillors will need to be satisfied that funding awarded in the 2015/2016 year is
made to projects that can realistically proceed within a year of it being awarded.

2.2. Councillors must ensure that the distribution of funding is in accordance with the

Scheme of Delegation to Area Boards.

2.3. Councillors will need to be satisfied that the applications meet the Community Area

Board grants criteria.

Page 33


http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=2510
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=2524
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=2472
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=2507
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/community-area-grants-criteria-2015-16-april.pdf
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/community-area-grants-criteria-2015-16-april.pdf
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/council/areaboards/areaboardscommunitygrantsscheme.htm

Wiltshire Council

~——=—">_ Where everybody matters

3. Environmental & Community Implications

Grant Funding will contribute to the continuance and/or improvement of cultural, social and
community activity and wellbeing in the community area, the extent of which will be
dependent upon the individual project.

4. Financial Implications
Financial provision had been made to cover this expenditure.

5. Legal Implications
There are no specific legal implications related to this report.

6. Human Resources Implications
There are no specific human resources implications related to this report.

7. Equality and Inclusion Implications
Community Area Boards must fully consider the equality impacts of their decisions in order
to meet the Council’s Public Sector Equality Duty.

Community Area Grants will give local community and voluntary groups, Town and Parish
Council’s equal opportunity to receive funding towards community based projects and
schemes, where they meet the funding criteria.

8. Safeguarding Implications
The Area Board has ensured that the necessary policies and procedures are in place to
safeguard children, young people and vulnerable adults.

9. Applications for consideration

Application ID Applicant Project Proposal Requested
2510 Wootton Rivers Village |[Upgrade in electricity supply to 3 £890 57
= Hall Phase

Project Description:
To increase electricity supply from single phase to 3 phase 400230 Volts

Input from Community Engagement Manager:

The application meets the community grants criteria, the applicant is a not-for-profit community
organisation, this is a capital project and match funding is not a requirement for projects under
£1,000. The project is to upgrade the electricity supply to the hall from single phase to 3 phase.
This will make the electricity supply more reliable and will support the purchase of a new electric
range cooker for the kitchen which will benefit the management committee in holding events and
also benefit hirers and encourage new bookings.

The total project cost is £890.57 for which a quotation has been supplied. This is the amount
applied for to the area board. The applicant has not approached any other funders.

The area board is asked to determine the application.

Proposal
That the Area Board determines the application.

Page 34


http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=2510

Wiltshire Council

~——=—">_ Where everybody matters

Application ID |Applicant Project Proposal Requested
o504 North l_\lewnton Parish B_ot_tlesford pho_ne bc_Jx conversion to £665.80
= Council Visitor information kiosk

Project Description:

North Newnton Parish Council is working with the Pewsey Vale Tourism Partnership which is a
not for profit community organisation aimed at promoting the visitor economy in the Pewsey
Community Area. One of the aims of the Partnership is to improve infrastructure to support the
visitor economy. Last year in collaboration with Pewsey Parish Council they implemented a
Tourist Information Kiosk at Swan Corner to provide information to visitors to the area. We are
now looking to do the same thing in Bottlesford which is in a decent state of repair and just
requires painting and then installation of the tourist information set up.

Input from Community Engagement Manager:

The application meets the community grants criteria, the applicant is parish council, however this
is considered to be outside of normal day-to-day activities and services for a parish council and is
therefore within the grants criteria from that point of view. This is a capital project and match
funding is not a requirement for projects under £1,000.

The area board is asked to determine the application.

Proposal
That the Area Board determines the application.

Application ID Applicant Project Proposal Requested
2472 Easton Royal Village |Easton Royal Vilage Hall additional 54000
— Hall Gazebos

Project Description:
To provide additional shelter from sun or rain at village events. Currently we rely on the
generosity of villagers to loan extra units.

Input from Community Engagement Manager:

The application meets the community grants criteria, this is a Capital project, the applicant is a
not for profit community organisation and match funding is not a requirement for projects under
£1,000. The project is to purchase two gazebos to support delivery of community events and
activities from the village hall. Currently gazebos must be borrowed from other groups with limited
availability at certain times. The total project cost is £540 and the applicant is applying for the full
amount. The applicant has been advised to explore the possibility of a contribution from the local
parish council towards the project. Whilst the applicant shows reserves of over £9k they state that
significant expenses are looming for extending the storage shed (critical) repainting windows,
woodwork repairs and rendering. The hall is also a timber framed building over 80 years old and
needs constant TLC and funds available to maintain it in good condition.

The area board is asked to determine the application.

Proposal
That the Area Board determines the application.

Page 35


http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=2524
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=2472

Wiltshire Council

~——=—">_ Where everybody matters

Application ID |Applicant Project Proposal Requested
5507 Pewsey V_ale Tourism |Installation of Tourist Informgtlon at £970.00
= Partnership Cossors Shop - Maps and signage

Project Description:

The Pewsey Vale Tourism Partnership is a not for profit community organisation aimed at
promoting the visitor economy in the Pewsey Community Area. One of the aims of the
Partnership is to improve infrastructure to support the visitor economy. Last year in collaboration
with Pewsey Parish Council we implemented a Tourist Information Kiosk at Swan Corner to
provide information to visitors to the area. We are now looking to do the same thing in a number
of locations across the Vale of Pewsey. This project is for the installation of the board leaflet
holders and signage in Cossors shop in the centre of Pewsey. In addition we require some
additional signage and maps for the phone box conversions as well as other foamex signage to
highlight the information location and the formattingprintinginstallation of members adverts on to
the information boards. This contributes to the goal of ensuring information on the Pewsey Vale
for visitors is easy to access and readily available particularly in light of the launch of the Great
West Way to the media in 2018 and to the public in 2019.

Input from Community Engagement Manager:

The application meets the community grants criteria. The applicant is a not for profit organisation,
this is a Capital project and match funding is not a requirement for projects under £1,000. The
Pewsey Vale Tourism Partnership is a not for profit community organisation aimed at promoting
the visitor economy in the Pewsey Community Area. One of the aims of the Partnership is to
improve infrastructure to support the visitor economy. Last year in collaboration with Pewsey
Parish Council a Tourist Information Kiosk was developed at Swan Corner to provide information
to visitors to the area. The partnership is now looking to do the same thing in a number of
locations across the Vale of Pewsey. This project is for the installation of the board leaflet holders
and signage in Cossors shop in the centre of Pewsey. In addition, we require some additional
signage and maps for the phone box conversions as well as other foamex signage to highlight
the information location and the formatting/printing/installation of members adverts on to the
information boards. This contributes to the goal of ensuring information on the Pewsey Vale for
visitors is easy to access and readily available particularly in light of the launch of the Great West
Way to the media in 2018 and to the public in 2019. The total project cost is £970 which is the
amount applied for to the area board.

The area board is asked to determine the application.

Proposal
That the Area Board determines the application.

No unpublished documents have been relied upon in the preparation of this report

Report Author:

Graeme Morrison

Community Engagement Manager
01225 713573
graeme.morrison@wiltshire.gov.uk

Page 36


http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=2507
mailto:graeme.morrison@wiltshire.gov.uk

Wiltshire Council

~——=—">_ Where everybody matters

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 Chairman's Announcements
	06.Public_Meetings
	04.Housing_Site_Allocations_Full_Consulation_Paper
	04.Housing_Site_AllocationsUPDATED

	10 Partner Updates
	August_CCG

	11 Update on the LYN and Youth Grants
	12 Community Grants

